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Worzala, David ,

T RS - T
From: Worzala, David o

Sent: Wednesday, June 02, 1999.9;11 AM

To: Kuesel, Jeffery S iy -
Subject: JFC Action on DOA ‘

Hi Jeff

Joint Finance met yesterday and acted on the Agency Services and General; Statistory provision sections of DOA. In
general it went quickly because most of DOA’s legisiative:propasals were voted down.: Below-are the items for which | will
need budget drafts. | understand from Tony M. that if the.proposal is current law, we simply. need to reverse\lyank the LRB
drans. As you will see that is a common theme for DOA, . "% © 7% T AT o

If you have any questions, piease call (6-9916). | will fax yéu th:.ja:pprgpria_tgﬁho‘tjbngﬁﬁ a:!ewfninutes. Cheers. DW

Agency Services : , A Do
1. Consolidation of Appropriations (Paper 145 -- LRB 1781/3). Tt{é Coﬁjmit__t‘;’ge qﬁp_se_‘-,:a_nernatlve 2 which is current iaw,

. Vehicle Management Functions (P»aperji,:ts -= LHB/1 89,-1:'/:1)._- ‘The.Gommittee chose Altematives
2 & 3. Altemnative 2 deletes the Govemnor's consolidation language:and replaces it:with a session law requirement to study

the possible consolidation of the three fleets, estimate the savings,.and:submit the.results and suggested legislation to the
Joint Finance Committee when the study is completed. Alt:3 includes session law.direction‘the:UW Board of Regents to

cooperate with DOA on the study. All motions on this paper failed. -

3. Beporto lti State Electronic Procurerment Actj ities(Motiorf'ASSJ.{i; no.'L{RB.‘dr'aﬂ){.j-. This motion requires DOA to
submit a report by December 31, 1999. | will fax the motion.. U A
4. Federal Sumplus Property Program. (Motion 979 - no LRB dra‘tt)'»- Thls MOtion_:c:’::r.-eatﬁelan ahn,ual appropriation and
provides $100,000 GPR for DOA to pay as a grant to the non-profit operator of the'federal surplus property program. | will
fax you the motion. L L

General Statutory Provisions

proval (Paper 180 ~LRB/1679/3) Alternative 2 -

2. Expansion of the Master least proaram (Paper 181 - LRB/1495/4). Thé"Comminee c,ﬁésa__to make ali of the changes to
the master iease but not expand the program to municipalities. | wrote the paper separating the expansion to
municipalities from the other changes. So | believe we simply. need to eliminate all.of the:municality references in LRB

1495/4. :
Note: The use of master lease for energy c&Struction projects wili-jfema,_'i,l.j;in the bill.. This issue was not addressed but
because DOA is a bill agency the Governor's recommendation is retained-absent a_gt_}_on.

3. Exempli ' g o soverely handicapped, (Paper 182.~ LRB/0362/2) Maintain current

4. Budget Request submittal date, (Paper 183 - LRB 1139/2) Maintain current-law -

If have gquestions, let me know. THanks for your help. DW
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LFB:......Worzala — DOA master leases for municipalities o o v ]
FOR 199901 BUDGET — NOT READY For INTRODUCTION prealten
LFB AMENDMENT

TO 1999 ASSEMBLY BILL 133 AND 1999 SENATE BILL 45

1 At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

2 1. Page 149, line 19: delete “e&beh&Ee%epmere-ageneieS” and substitute
3 “on ba;half of one or more agencies”.

4 2. Page 149, line 22: delete the matenal beginning with “The” and endlng with
5 “municipalities.” on line 23.

6 3. Page 150, line 1: delete “or municipalities”.

7 4. Page 150, line 5: delete lines 5 to 12.

8 5. Page 152, line 4: delete lines 4t0 9.




; sy LRBb0498/1 - '

o A 2 o iy 3 3 e et 50

2 | 9. Page 451, line 9: delete lines 9 to 13.

3 ' : . v (END)
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State of Wisconsin
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LFB:......Worzala — DOA master leases for municipalities
FoR 1999-01 BUDGET — NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
LFB AMENDMENT

TO 1999 ASSEMBLY BILL 133 AND 1999 SENATE BILL 45

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 149, line 19: delete “en-behalf of one-ormore-ageneies” and substitute

“on behalf of onc or more agencies”.

2. Page 149, line 22: delete the material beginning with “The” and ending with
“municipalities.” on line 23.

3. Page 150, line 1: delete “or municipalities”.

4, Page 150, line 5: delete lines 5 to 12.

5. Page 152, line 4: delete lines 4 to 9.

6. Page 451, line 9: delete lines 9 to 13.

(END)



